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July, 1888-—First Building erected and opened.

Sept. 20, 1888—Congregation organized—Rev. 1. G. Thomson in the chair.
Sept. 30, 1888—First Session inducted,

Feb. 13, 1889—Rev. E. D. McLaren, M.A., B.D., inducted as Minister,

May 25, 1890—Second Building opened and dedicated by Rev. G. M. Milligan,
D.D., of Toronto.

Dec.

1890— Four additional Elders ordained and inducted.

July 17, 1892—Three additional Elders inducted.

July 16, 1893—Fairview Sunday School organized by Session under care of
Geo. McCuaig.

Feb. 20, 1898—Klondyke Mission Fund started.

Aug. 26, 1898—Four additional Elders inducted.

Sept. 1, 1902—Rev. E. D. McLaren, D.D., becomes Secretary of Home Mis-
sion Committee of General Assembly.

Nov. 6, 1902—Petition to form St. John's Church.

June 2, 1903—Rev. R. J. Wilson, M.A., ordained and inducted as Minister.
June 9, 1903—General Assembly met in St. Andrew's Church,

Aug. 23, 1903—Four additional Elders inducted.

Sept., 1904—New Sunday School Building opened.

June 19, 1905—Three additional Elders inducted.

Nov. 16, 1906—Enlarged Church opened by Rev. Clarence McKinnon, B.D.
May 17, 1909—Chinese Mission work in city placed under care of Session.

Sept. 24, 1909—Rev. Robt. Duncanson, B.A., ordained as Congregation’s Mis-
sionary Pastor to South China.

Nov. 28, 1909—Six additional Elders inducted.

April 24, 1910—New organ opened and dedicated.

Jan. 22, 1911—Ten additional Elders inducted.

June 1, 1911—Deaconess appointed.

June, 1911—Church office established and ordained Assistant appointed.

Sept. 21, 1913—Twenty-fifth Anniversary services of Church,




